



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 14, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Nos. 44 and 45, regarding Department of Public Utilities' hearings on coin service rates for calls placed from pay telephones and the petition of Ascom Autelca Communications, LTD., respectively, please be advised that the hearings took place and required no action by the City of Cambridge.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Agenda # 3

S-141

Awaiting Report Item Numbers 44 and 45
regarding Department of Public
Utilities' hearings.

In City Council,

January 14, 1991

Plans on file